
From: Andrea Gold
To: FOIA Metra
Subject: RE: records
Date: Thursday, August 15, 2019 4:52:36 PM

Dear Sir or Madam,
I am writing to request a copy of my records stemming from an incident on Jun14,2019. At approximately 10:48
pm, I approached the intersection of Routes22 and Route 43..It was very dark outside without any street lights or
light from other cars in the streets. It was also raining heavily. I could barely see in front of my car and there were
no safety reflective posts installed to guide traffic.When the light turned green, I followed the right turn arrow
painted on the asphalt and it guided me  on to the train tracks!! I put my emergency blinkers on when the wheels of
my car got stuck in the rocks lining the train tracks. I grabbed my purse and climbed out the gully and climbed up
the rocks to the curb.
as I began to call 911 in the rain, Some local good samaritans spotted standing on the curb. Both he Bannockburn
and Deerfield police respond and they contacted Metra as I could see the light of an  approaching
train.                                         I was put in the police car to get me out of the rain and then the tow truck arrived.

please send me a copy of the report.
Andrea Gold

Thank You




